
: mments- UM 

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3 :22:03 PM 

During a conversation with 11111 EIIIIIIII on 4/18/23, he advised he would like the 
information below submittedas ~ lie comment on Docket UM 2280. 

Thanks, tlll 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 6:36 PM 

To: 

Subject: sew 

April 9, 2023 

Sun Country Water Acct Number■ 
Docket UM 1598 

Billing Date 1/30/2023 

1/4/2023 Previous Read 631202 

2/8/2023 Current Read f 632387 

Billing date 2/28/2023. They did not read the meter for this bi lling cycle. 

2/8/2023 Previous Read 632387 this number was an estimate read from last 

month. 

3/1/2023 Current Read 632387 

Billing Date 3/28/2023 Bi lled me for 612d. 

3/1/2023 Previous 62800 

4/1/2023 Current 628612 This is close to my read on 4/2/2023 of 628620. 

Just more of the same, SCW does not even deserve the $37.50 per month that 

they are charging as a base rate. 

If we wanted to sel l our house we would have to disclose this on any paper 

work, who wou ld want to buy with a water company that is doing business in 



the manner.
 
The payment that they received on or before March 21, 2023 has not been
cashed as of 4/7/2023.
 
L  & T  B

Bend OR 97703
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